Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004
Re: Housing Management System

Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.
You asked:

I would like to confirm through this Freedom of Information request the software currently used to facilitate the tasks of housing management and housing asset management and whether this is a proprietary software package or own in-house system. Please can you provide the following information:

Do you have a Housing Management Supplier? Yes/No

Answer:

Yes


If Yes:
• What Housing Management software do you use, specifically, the software used for controlling rents, housing management etc.?
Northgate Public Services Housing Solution


• What date did the contract for its use start?: 
27/06/2013


• What date does the contract for its use end?:
26/06/2023


• If the contract for its use is ending, please can you disclose the name of the new software and the start and end dates for these new contracts.

Not applicable


If No 
• Do you have in-house software / system for Housing Management i.e. controlling rents, housing management etc.?

Not applicable


Do you have a Asset Management Supplier? Yes/No

Yes


If Yes:
• What Asset Management software do you use, specifically the software for controlling repairs and maintenance of housing stock etc.? :
Northgate “SAM” Public Services solution 

 
• What date did the contract for its use start?:
27/06/2013

 
• What date does the contract for its use end?:
26/06/2023


• If the contract for its use is ending, please can you disclose the name of the new software and the start and end dates for these new contracts.

Not applicable


If No 
• Do you have in-house software / system for Asset management i.e. controlling repairs and maintenance of housing stock etc.? :

Not applicable

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
